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From: DiFrancesco, Nicholas
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 1:32 PM
To: Guill, Paul F
Cc: Thomas, Jeff; Keiser, Robert L (Robert.Keiser@duke-energy.com); Shams, Mohamed; 

Jackson, Diane; Wyman, Stephen; Devlin-Gill, Stephanie; Hayes, Barbara
Subject: Timeliness of Oconee and Robinson 50.54(f) Seismic Risk Evaluation Submittals

Mr. Guill, 
 
During a periodic licensing call on July 8 regarding R2.1 Seismic Hazard Reevaluation, you informed me that 
Duke Energy does not foresee meeting the 50.54(f) response date as required by letter dated May 9, 2015 
(ADAMS Accession No. ML14111A147) for Oconee Nuclear Station, Units 1, 2, and 3, or H.B. Robinson 
Nuclear Plant to provide a seismic risk evaluation by June 30, 2017. Licensees are expected to meet current 
10 CFR 50.54(f) submittal schedules unless the agency is notified by formal letters of known delays or 
extension requests and after the agency approves such an extension. Please advise if you plan to provide a 
formal letter in the near-term regarding current seismic risk evaluation development efforts and plans, 
specifically any anticipated deviations from current established schedules. Note this mail will be placed into 
ADAMS as an agency record.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Nick DiFrancesco 
 
Sr. Project Manager - Seismic Reevaluations 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Japan Lesson Learned Project Division 
nicholas.difrancesco@nrc.gov | Tel: (301) 415-1115 
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